Graham, Joseph R - DNR

From: Strasser, Sean F CIV USARMY CELRE (USA) <Sean.F.Strasser@usace.army.mil>

Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 2:19 PM

To: Benson, Bradly; Cieniawski, Scott; Graham, Joseph R - DNR; Zhang, Xiaochun - DNR;
mcnamarad@ci.superior.wi.us; Tomlinson, Lisa; Erickson, Michael; Weston, Corey CIV USARMY CELRE
(USA)

Cc: Sarah.Hill@arcadis.com; eric.dievendorf; Gravelding, Mark; Jelenek, Zachary Daniel CIV USARMY
CELRE (USA)

Subject: Howards Bay - Final GLLA Sediment Cleanup Documentation Report

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

All,

The Final GLLA Sediment Cleanup Documentation Report for the Howards Bay Project has been received from Arcadis
and uploaded to the EPA SharePoint Site under the following folder:

Documents>USACE>GLLA Sediment Cleanup Documentation Report (FINAL REPORT)

Due to the file size, the appendices are broken out into separate files. As requested by the WDNR, the Certification
Statement has been included and signed by the USACE Detroit District Chief of Engineering & Construction Division on
.pdf page 3 of the main text document.

Thanks,
Sean

Sean Strasser, P.E.

Office Engineer

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers

Detroit District, Duluth Resident Office
600 S. Lake Avenue

P: (218) 788-6414

C: (218) 290-4882

F: (218) 720-5270



